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Humphries S (Sophie)

From: KellyR <KellyR@angus.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 May 2018 10:03
To: MS Marine Renewables
Subject: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy 

Limited

Dear Sirs, 
 
In response to the consultation my Council has no comments to make on the consultation. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Ruari Kelly 
 
Ruari Kelly | Planning Officer (Development Standards) | Angus Council | Communities 
Directorate | Planning Service | Angus House : Orchardbank Business Park, Forfar, DD8 1AN. 
(01307) 473306 
 

  
This message is strictly confidential. If you have received this in error, please inform the sender and remove it from 
your system. If received in error you may not copy, print, forward or use it or any attachment in any way. This 
message is not capable of creating a legal contract or a binding representation and does not represent the views of 
Angus Council. Emails may be monitored for security and network management reasons. Messages containing 
inappropriate content may be intercepted. Angus Council does not accept any liability for any harm that may be 
caused to the recipient system or data on it by this message or any attachment.  
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Humphries S (Sophie)

From: andy.mulholland@dundeecity.gov.uk
Sent: 18 April 2018 09:33
To: MS Marine Renewables
Subject: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy 

Limited

Dear sir/madam 
 
Thank you for your invitation by email on 6th April to respond to the consultation on the above. We 
have no comments to make on the application to vary the consents as proposed. The consultation and 
consent variation documentation will be given Part 1 registration as you request and advertised on the 
City Council's website.   
 
Regards 
 
Andrew 
 
Andrew Mulholland 
Planning Officer 
Planning Division 
City Development  
Dundee City Council 
Dundee House 
50 North Lindsay Street 
DUNDEE 
DD1 1LS 

  

Phone: 01382 433612 
Email: andy.mulholland@dundeecity.gov.uk 
Web Page: http://www.dundeecity.gov.uk 

 

 

 



 

 

Claire Duddy 
Assistant Safeguarding Officer 
Ministry of Defence 
Safeguarding – Wind Energy 
Kingston Road 
Sutton Coldfield 
West Midlands B75 7RL 
United Kingdom 

Your Reference: Seagreen Alpha & 
Seagreen Bravo 

Our Reference: DIO Refs: 16092 & 16093 

Telephone [MOD]: 

Facsimile [MOD]: 

E-mail: 

+44 (0)121 311 2143 

+44 (0)121 311 2218 

Claire.duddy532@mod.gov.uk 

  

 
Panos Pliatsikas 
Marine Renewables Casework Officer 
Scottish Government  25th April 2018 

 
 

Dear Mr Pliatsikas 
 
Application to vary consents under Section 36C of the Electircity Act 1898 (as amended) for 
Seagreen Wind Energy Limited 
 
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above Application in your communication dated 6th 
April 2018. 
 
I am writing to tell you that the MOD has no objection to the proposal to remove the exitsting 525 MW capacity 
limits on each of the Seagreen Project Alpha and Project Bravo offshore wind farms.  The MOD requirement for 
the effects of the proposed turbines on the Air Defence radars at RRH Buchan and Brizlee Wood, and the Air 
Traffic Controller radar at RAF Leuchars to be mitigated remain extant.  For ease, I have included the original 
conditions in Annex A at the foot of this letter. 
 
I hope this adequately explains our position on the matter. If you require further information or would like to 
discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Claire Duddy 
Assistant Safeguarding Officer – Wind Energy 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
 
SAFEGUARDING SOLUTIONS TO DEFENCE NEEDS 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Annex A 
 
Air Defence Radar 
 
No part of any turbine shall be erected above sea level within radar line of sight of the air defence 
radar at Remote Radar Head (RRH) Brizlee Wood unless and until an Air Defence Radar 
Mitigation Scheme (“the ADRM scheme”) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Scottish Ministers in consultation with the Ministry of Defence (MOD). 
 
For the purposes of this condition, the ADRM Scheme means a detailed scheme to mitigate the 
adverse impacts of the Development on the air defence radar at RRH Brizlee Wood and the air 
surveillance and control operations of the MOD. The scheme will set out the appropriate 
measures to be implemented to that end.  
 
No turbines shall become operational until: 
 

(a) the mitigation measures which the approved ADRM Scheme requires to be implemented 
prior to the operation of the turbines have been implemented; and 

(b) any performance criteria specified in the approved ADRM Scheme and which the 
approved ADRM Scheme requires to have been satisfied prior to the operation of the 
turbines have been satisfied. 

 
The Company shall thereafter comply with all other obligations contained within the approved 
ADRM Scheme for the duration of the operation of the Development. 
 
 
Air Defence Radar 
 
No part of any turbine shall be erected above sea level within radar line of sight of the air defence 
radar at Remote Radar Head (RRH) Buchan unless and until an Air Defence Radar Mitigation 
Scheme (“the ADRM scheme”) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Scottish 
Ministers in consultation with the Ministry of Defence (MOD). 
 
For the purposes of this condition, the ADRM Scheme means a detailed scheme to mitigate the 
adverse impacts of the Development on the air defence radar at RRH Buchan and the air 
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
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Air Traffic Control radar 
 
The Company must, prior to the erection of any WTGs on the Site, submit an Air Traffic Control 
Radar Mitigation Scheme (“ATC Scheme”), in writing, to the Scottish Ministers for their written 
approval.  Such approval may only by granted following consultation by the Scottish Ministers 
with the MOD. 
 
The Air Traffic Control Radar Mitigation Scheme is a scheme designed to mitigate the impact of 
the development upon the operation of the Primary Surveillance Radar at RAF Leuchars (“the 
Radar”) and the air traffic control operations of the MOD which is reliant upon the Radar. The Air 
Traffic Control Radar Mitigation Scheme shall set out the appropriate measures to be 
implemented to mitigate the impact of the development on the Radar and shall be in place for the 
operational life of the development provided the Radar remains in operation.  
 
No turbines shall become operational unless and until all those measures required by the approved Air 
Traffic Control Radar Mitigation Scheme to be implemented prior to the operation 
of the turbines have been implemented and the Scottish Ministers have confirmed this in writing. The 
development shall thereafter be operated fully in accordance with the approved Air Traffic Control Radar 
Mitigation Scheme. 
 
 
 
Aviation Lighting 
 
The Company must, no later than 6 months prior to the Commencement of the Development, 
submit a Lighting and Marking Plan (“LMP”), in writing, to the Scottish Ministers for their written 

approval. Such approval may only be granted following consultation by the Scottish Ministers with 
MCA, NLB, CAA and the MOD and any such other advisors as may be required at the discretion 
of the Scottish Ministers. The LMP must provide that the Development be lit and marked in 
accordance with the current CAA and MOD aviation lighting policy and guidance that is in place 
as at the date of the Scottish Ministers approval of the LMP, or any such other documents that 
may supersede said guidance prior to the approval of the LMP. The LMP must also detail the 
navigational lighting requirements detailed in IALA Recommendation O-139 or any other 
documents that may supersede said guidance prior to approval of the LMP.  
 
The Company must provide the LMP to the JNCC, SNH and any other bodies as may be required 
at the discretion of the Scottish Ministers. The Development must, at all times, be constructed 
and operated in accordance with the approved LMP (as updated and amended from time to time 
by the Company). Any updates or amendments made to the LMP by the Company must be 
submitted, in writing, by the Company to the Scottish Ministers for their written approval. 



 

Historic Environment Scotland – Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH 
 
 
Scottish Charity No. SC045925 

VAT No. GB 221 8680 15 

 
 

By email to: 
MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot  
 
Mr Panos Pliatsikas 
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team 
Marine Scotland (Aberdeen Office) 
Marine Laboratory 
375 Victoria Road 
Aberdeen 
AB11 9DB 
  

Longmore House 
Salisbury Place 

Edinburgh 
EH9 1SH 

 
Enquiry Line: 0131-668-8716 
HMConsultations@hes.scot   

 
 

Our ref: AMN/16/TA 
Our case ID: 300021099 

 
20 April 2018 

 
Dear Mr Pliatsikas 
 
The Electricity Act 1989 
Application to Vary Consents under Section 36C of the Electricity Act 1989 for Seagreen 
Wind Energy Limited 
 
Thank you for your email of 06 April requesting our comments on the above request to 
vary the Section 36 consents to remove the existing 525MW capacity limits on each of 
the Seagreen Project Alpha and Seagreen Project Bravo offshore wind farms.  The 
comments in this letter relate to our statutory remit for World Heritage Sites, scheduled 
monuments and their setting, category A listed buildings and their setting, gardens and 
designed landscapes (GDLs) and battlefields in their respective inventories and Historic 
Marine Protected Areas.  In this case our advice also includes matters relating to marine 
archaeology outwith the scope of the terrestrial planning system. 
 
Background 
I understand that Seagreen Wind Energy Limited (SWEL) have requested that the 
existing 525MW capacity limits on each of the Seagreen Project Alpha and Project Bravo 
offshore wind farms be removed.  No other alterations to the proposed developments are 
requested. 
 
Historic Environment Scotland’s advice 
Historic Environment Scotland did not object to the applications for either of the offshore 
wind developments.  We note that the requested variation will not alter any of the 
physical parameters of the developments and will therefore not alter any of the assessed 
environmental effects of the consented schemes.  We do not consider that the removal of 
the 525MW capacity limits as described in the variation request would have any impacts 
on historic environment issues within our remit.  We therefore have no further comments 
to make. 
 

mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot
mailto:HMConsultations@hes.scot


 

Historic Environment Scotland – Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH 
 
 
Scottish Charity No. SC045925 

VAT No. GB 221 8680 15 

 
 

We hope this is helpful.  Please contact us if you have any questions about this 
response.  The officer managing this case is Victoria Clements and she can be contacted 
by phone on 0131 668 8730 or by email on Victoria.Clements@hes.scot.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Historic Environment Scotland  

mailto:Victoria.Clements@hes.scot
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Humphries S (Sophie)

From: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Sent: 11 April 2018 14:34
To: MS Marine Renewables
Cc: NATS Safeguarding; Pliatsikas P (Panos)
Subject: RE: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy 

Limited

Panos, 
  
NATS have reviewed the proposed variation and remain of the opinion that the development will degrade the performance of the en-route radar 
at Perwinnes, but that this degradation is potentially mitigatable.  It is therefore remains the NATS position that the planning condition imposed 
on the original consent remains appropriate should the Scottish Ministers be minded to approve the proposed variation. 
  
Regards, 
  
Alasdair Auld 
  
On behalf of NATS Safeguarding  
  

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot [mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot]  
Sent: 06 April 2018 17:19 
Cc: Panos.Pliatsikas@gov.scot 
Subject: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy Limited 
  
Dear Sir/Madam,  
  
ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (As amended) 
THE ELECTRICITY GENERATING STATIONS (APPLICATIONS FOR VARIATION OF CONSENT) (SCOTLAND) 
REGULATIONS 2013 (As amended) 
MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 
MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009  
  
  
APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENTS UNDER SECTION 36C OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED) FOR 
SEAGREEN WIND ENERGY LIMITED 
  
On  30th March  2018,  Seagreen Wind  Energy  Limited  (“the  Applicant”)  submitted  an  application  to  the  Scottish
Ministers, in accordance with the above legislation, for a variation to the Section 36 Consents on behalf of Seagreen
Alpha Wind  Energy  Limited  (Company  number  07185533)  and  Seagreen  Bravo Wind  Energy  Limited  (Company
number  07185543)  to  remove  the  existing  525 MW  capacity  limits  on  each  of  the  Seagreen  Project  Alpha  and
Project  Bravo  offshore  wind  farms,  which  will  not  result  in  any  change  to  the  physical  parameters  of  the 
development  consented  in  2014.  This  application  is  accompanied  by  a  variation  application  cover  letter  and  an
Offshore Consents Variation Application Report, which has been submitted by the Applicant and can be downloaded
from:  
  
http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine/scoping/Seagreen3  
  
If you wish  to submit any  representations  in  response  to  the consultation  regarding  the above application please
ensure  they are submitted  to  the Scottish Ministers,  in writing,  to MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot no  later  than 
18th   May 2018. As per our e‐mail of 8th November 2017 – Statutory Consultees, or 16th November 2017 – Non‐
Statutory Consultees, it is expected that the consultation deadline will be met by all consultees. If you are unable to
meet this deadline please contact MS‐LOT on receipt of this e‐mail.  If you have not responded by the above date, 
MS‐LOT will assume a ‘nil return’.   
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Pliatsikas P (Panos)

From: Peter Douglas <PeterD@nlb.org.uk> on behalf of navigation 
<navigation@nlb.org.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2018 11:40
To: MS Marine Renewables
Cc: Pliatsikas P (Panos)
Subject: RE: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy 

Limited 

Dear Panos, 
 
Northern Lighthouse Board has no objection to this Application to Vary Consents. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Peter 
 
 
Peter Douglas 
Navigation Manager 
Northern Lighthouse Board 
 
+44 131 473 3196 

 

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot [mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot]  
Sent: 06 April 2018 17:19 
Cc: Panos.Pliatsikas@gov.scot 
Subject: Consultation ‐ Application to Vary Section 36 Consent ‐ Seagreen Wind Energy Limited  
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
  
ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (As amended) 
THE ELECTRICITY GENERATING STATIONS (APPLICATIONS FOR VARIATION OF CONSENT) (SCOTLAND) 
REGULATIONS 2013 (As amended) 
MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 
MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009  
  
  
APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENTS UNDER SECTION 36C OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED) FOR 
SEAGREEN WIND ENERGY LIMITED 
  
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

[Redacted]
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If you wish  to submit any  representations  in  response  to  the consultation  regarding  the above application please
ensure  they are submitted  to  the Scottish Ministers,  in writing,  to MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot no  later  than 
18th  May 2018. As per our e‐mail of 8th November 2017 – Statutory Consultees, or 16th November 2017 – Non‐
Statutory Consultees, it is expected that the consultation deadline will be met by all consultees. If you are unable to
meet this deadline please contact MS‐LOT on receipt of this e‐mail.  If you have not responded by the above date,
MS‐LOT will assume a ‘nil return’.   
                                                                                                                                                                                            
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team (“MS‐LOT”) will make your representations publicly available. Personal
information (such as names, signatures, home and email addresses) will be redacted before the representations are
made public. If you have any queries or concerns about how your personal data will be handled please visit the MS‐
LOT website or contact MS‐LOT at MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot. Alternatively, please write to: Marine Scotland
Licensing Operations Team, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen AB11 9DB. 
  
If consent  is granted for the variation application, the Scottish Ministers will consider exercising their discretion to
vary the marine  licences granted  in respect of the wind farms on 10th October 2014 (licence numbers 04676/14/0,
04677/14/0).  The  variations would  revise  the  descriptions  in  Paragraph  2.2  of  the  respective marine  licences  to
reflect the changes proposed by the variation application. The Scottish Ministers would consider the variation of the
marines licences in terms of section 72 (3) (d) of the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009 and section 30(3)(d) of the
Marine  (Scotland)  Act  2010  to  ensure  that  the marine  licences  and  consent  granted  under  section  36  of  the
Electricity Act 1989  (as amended) are  consistent. Any  representations  in  relation  to  the potential marine  licence
variations  should be  submitted  to MS‐LOT  in  the  same manner as described above  relative  to  representations  in
respect of the variation application and within the same timeframe. 
  
If you have requested a hard copy of the variation application documentation, you should have already received a
copy  from  the  applicant,  if  you have not  yet  received  it, please  contact Nick Brockie, Environmental Advisor  for
Seagreen Wind Energy, Nick.Brockie@sse.com , Tel: 0 141 224 7152. 
  
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact MS‐LOT.   
  
We would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this e‐mail. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
Panos Pliatsikas 
marinescotland 
Marine Renewables Casework Officer  
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team 
  
Scottish Government 
Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road  
Aberdeen, AB11 9DB 
Phone:  +44 (0)131 244 1735  
panos.pliatsikas@gov.scot  /  MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot 
http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine 

  
  
  

**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the 
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not 
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your 
system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the 
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this 
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 





[Redacted]



 

 
Scotland Headquarters  Tel:  0131 317 4100 
2 Lochside View  Facebook: RSPBScotland 
Edinburgh Park Twitter: @RSPBScotland  
Edinburgh        rspb.org.uk 
EH12 9DH  
  

  

Patron: Her Majesty the Queen    Chairman of Council: Kevin Cox President: Miranda Krestovnikoff 
Chairman, Committee for Scotland: Prof Colin Galbraith    Director, RSPB Scotland: Anne McCall 
RSPB is a registered Charity: England & Wales no 207076, Scotland no SC037654  

 
 

 

 

Panos Pliatsikas - Marine Licensing Casework Officer 

Marine Scotland 

Marine Laboratory 

375 Victoria Road 

Aberdeen 

AB11 9DB  

 

18th May 2018 

 

 

Dear Mr Pliatsikas, 

 

APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENTS UNDER SECTION 36C OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS 

AMENDED) FOR SEAGREEN WIND ENERGY LIMITED 

 

RSPB Scotland welcome the opportunity to comment on the above noted application. The change 

is for removal of the generation capacity limit of 525MW for both the Alpha and Bravo consented 

projects, which would enable deployment of larger capacity turbines. The application proposes 

no changes to the physical parameters of the turbines and associated infrastructure of the 

original consented projects. 

 

The Seagreen project, in-combination with the Neart na Gaoithe and Inch Cape offshore wind 

farms are predicted to have very substantial impacts on protected seabird populations as they 

are located in the outer firths of Forth and Tay, which is one of the best areas for seabirds in the 

UK. RSPB Scotland objected to the original Seagreen Alpha and Bravo projects and our position 

remains that the impacts on seabirds from this project in isolation and in-combination with the 

Neart na Gaoithe and Inch Cape projects constitute adverse effects on integrity of nearby SPAs, 

including the Forth Islands and Fowlsheugh designated sites (see RSPB Scotland response dated 

26th March 2014).  

 

 



 

Page 2 

  

We are disappointed that there has been no attempt to explore the potential opportunities for 

reducing the substantial predicted impacts to seabirds from this and the other Forth and Tay 

projects. For instance, generating the same capacity (1,050MW) with fewer, larger turbines could 

realise a substantial reduction in impacts to seabirds in this environmentally sensitive region and 

make a contribution toward realising maximum renewable capacity for least environmental 

effect. Much greater efforts, investment and commitments are required by Scottish Government 

and the offshore wind sector to deliver seabird conservation measures to realise an 

environmentally sustainable industry that exists for the long-term alongside Scotland’s marine 

wildlife. 

 

In nearly all respects the potential environmental effects will likely remain unchanged between 

the existing and varied project proposals, as outlined in the supporting information to the 

application. However the proportion of time turbines are in operation could be different from 

the 88% figure used for the assessment of the original consented development. New technology 

may enable the turbines to operate for a greater proportion of the time and this could increase 

the risks of collision to seabirds. We query whether this parameter change has been considered 

and whether the estimated impacts on seabirds could be different between the existing 

consented development and the variation sought for. Confirmation on this matter is required 

before concluding whether or not further environmental assessment is required to support this 

application. Notwithstanding our concerns with the approach to the original 2014 environmental 

assessments, this issue is particularly relevant as the project impacts were considered acceptable 

by only a very slim margin and the conclusions are sensitive to very small changes to estimated 

impacts.  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

{BY EMAIL} 

 

 

Charles Nathan 

Senior Conservation Planner 
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Humphries S (Sophie)

From: Planning South East <Planning.SE@SEPA.org.uk>
Sent: 09 April 2018 14:47
To: Pliatsikas P (Panos)
Subject: RE: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy 

Limited 

Dear Panos 
 
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
 
Thank you for consulting SEPA on the application to vary consents for the above development proposal by your 
email dated 06 April 2018.  
 
We can advise that we have no comments to contribute to the above application to vary the consents. As the 
physical parameters of the development proposals are to remain the same, we request that if the proposed 
variation is granted our previous requirement for a Construction Environment Management Document is 
maintained under the wider conditions for environmental management, monitoring and mitigation, as described in 
the Environmental Impact Assessment Consent Decision document, as approved on 15 September 2014.  
 
If you have queries relating to this letter, please contact me by telephone on 0131 273 7259 or  e‐mail at 
planning.se@sepa.org.uk  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Anna Gaffney  
 
Senior Planning Officer 
 
Planning Service, SEPA, Silvan House, 231 Corstorphine Road, Edinburgh, EH12 7AT 
 
Direct line: 0131 273 7259  
 
Email: anna.gaffney@sepa.org.uk 
 

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

From: Malcolm Morrison <M.Morrison@sff.co.uk>
Sent: 21 May 2018 08:26
To: Humphries S (Sophie)
Subject: FW: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy

Limited 

Soiphie 
In response to this variation, the SFF would accept that in general it does not increase the impacts on the fishing 
fleets, but would consider that any such change reinforces the need for full and proper monitoring of all the 
effects on commercial fishing in the area, 
Regards, Malcolm  
 
 
From: Sophie.Humphries@gov.scot [mailto:Sophie.Humphries@gov.scot]  
Sent: 01 May 2018 13:16 
To: tom@pittenweem.co.uk 
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
18th  May 2018.  
  
As per our e‐mail of 8th November 2017 – Statutory Consultees, or 16th November 2017 – Non‐Statutory Consultees, 
it  is expected that the consultation deadline will be met by all consultees.  If you are unable to meet this deadline
please contact MS‐LOT on receipt of this e‐mail. If you have not responded by the above date, MS‐LOT will assume a 
‘nil return’.   
                                                                                                                                                                                            
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
  
  
Sophie Humphries 
Marine Renewables Casework Officer 
  

marinescotland 
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team 
  
Scottish Government 
Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB 
Phone: +44 (0)131 244 3989 
Sophie.Humphries@gov.scot /  MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot 
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
 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhàin. Chan 
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, foillseachadh neo 
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost-d agus 
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dàil. 
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlàradh neo air a sgrùdadh 
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. 
Dh’fhaodadh nach  eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  
********************************************************************** 
  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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Pliatsikas P (Panos)

From: Claire Peters <Claire.Peters@sportscotland.org.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2018 08:51
To: MS Marine Renewables
Subject: APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENTS UNDER SECTION 36C OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 

1989 (AS AMENDED) FOR SEAGREEN WIND ENERGY LIMITED

Dear Sir / Madam 
  
Thank you for the above noted consultation.  Having reviewed the documents and consulted RYAS and the Outdoor 
Pursuits Group of the Scottish Sports Association, I can confirm that sportscotland has no objections and no further 
comments to make. 
  
Kind regards 
Claire 
  

  
  
 

Disclaimer - This document is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please inform the sender immediately and be advised that any unauthorised use of this document is 
strictly prohibited 

As a public body, sportscotland falls under the requirements of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 to disclose any 
information (including electronic communication) that it may hold on a particular topic when requested to do so by a person or 
body. If this causes concern, sportscotland will be able to advise you further on this matter. For the avoidance of doubt 
sportscotland's decision with regard to questions of disclosure and non-disclosure shall be final. 

Aithris-àichidh ��� Tha an sgrìobhainn seo dìomhair agus air a rùnachadh a-mhàin don neach gu bheil e air a sheòladh. Mura 
h-e thusa an neach sin, feuch gun cuir thu fios sa bhad gu an neach-seòlaidh a��� cuimhneachadh gu bheil cleachdadh neo-
ùghdarraichte sam bith air an sgrìobhainn seo air a thoirmeasg gu tur. 

Mar bhuidheann poblach, tha spòrsalba a��� tighinn fo riatanasan an Achd Saorsa Fiosrachaidh (Alba) 2002 a thaobh 
foillseachadh air fiosrachadh sam bith (a��� gabhail a-steach conaltradh eileagtronaigeach) a dh���fhaodadh a bhith aige 
mu chuspair sònraichte, nuair a thèid sin iarraidh air le neach no buidheann sam bith. Ma bhios dragh ann mu dheidhinn seo, is 
urrainn do spòrsalba comhairleachadh mun chùis. Gus teagamh a sheachnadh, bidh co-dhùnadh spòrsalba deireannach a thaobh 
ceistean foillseachaidh is neo-fhoillseachaidh. 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
**************************************************************************************
******* 
This email has been received from an external party and has been swept for the presence of computer 
viruses. 
**************************************************************************************
****** 
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Pliatsikas P (Panos)

From: Fiona Read <fiona.read@whales.org>
Sent: 22 May 2018 14:15
To: Pliatsikas P (Panos); MS Marine Renewables
Cc: Sarah Dolman
Subject: RE: Consultation - Application to Vary Section 36 Consent - Seagreen Wind Energy 

Limited 

Dear Panos, 
 
Thank you for including WDC in the consultation for the Application to Vary Section 36 Consent of Seagreen Wind 
Energy Limited. We understand that the variation is to remove the capacity limits from the existing consent due to the 
improved technology and that there will be no changes to the environmental effects from those already assessed. We 
therefore have no comments on the present consultation. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Fiona 
 
 
Fiona Read 
Policy officer 
End Bycatch 
Telephone: +44 (0)791 869 3023 
whales.org 

 

 

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




